

Tender Information**Bangladesh****(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1617)**

Project : Health Sector Development Program
Credit No. : 4954-BD
Project ID No. : P118708
Credit from IDA

DB Ref. No.: **WB1865-04/15**

Issued by : Brigadier General Md Golam Rasul
Director, (Stores & Supplies) & Line Director
Procurement, Logistics and Supplies Management
DGHS, CMSD, Tejgaon
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel. : 9129231
Fax : 9126547
E-mail : cmsdstore@dhaka.net

IFB No. : **CMSD/PSE-1405/ICB/2014-2015/D-7/84**Package No.: **PSE-1405**

For : Supply of Microbus.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of 4,000.00 (Taka four thousand) or in US\$ 50.00 (US Dollar Fifty) only.

Bid security : Bangladesh Taka 3,60,000.00 or USD 4,500.00 or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **31.05.2015****Vietnam****(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1618)**

Project : Hanoi Urban Transport Project
Loan No. : IDA 43470, IDA Q5750, TF 53145
Project ID No. : P083581

DB Ref. No.: **WB1890-04/15**

Issued by : Hanoi Urban Transport Development Project
Management Unit (HUTDPMU)
4th floor (Project Department 3)
K-H Thanh Cong, Lane 12 Lang Ha
Ba Dinh, Hanoi, Vietnam
Representative : Mr. Tran Anh Tu, Director
Tel. : 844 38294310, ext. 404
Fax : 844 37727321
E-mail : hutdpmu@vnn.vn

Bid No. : **04/BRT-TB (BRT CP 08)**

For : Procurement of BRT vehicle.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 200 or an equivalent amount in Vietnam Dong.

Bid security : US\$ 250,000 (Two hundred and fifty thousand US dollars) or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **19.06.2015***(Source : UN Development Business Website)***Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1077)****Tender No. : 1298/2015****Tender for : Instruments and meters**

Tender details : Supply of instruments and meters.

Bid bond : \$ 720

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **26.05.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Iraq**(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1078)****Tender No. : 1207/2015****Tender for : Compressors and vacuum pumps**

Tender details : Supply of compressors and vacuum pumps.

Bid bond : \$ 520

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **26.05.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Iraq**(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1079)****Tender No. : 1287/2015****Tender for : Boiler burner equipment**

Tender details : Supply of tube and spare parts for boiler burners.

Bid bond : \$ 2,250

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq:****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1080)****Tender No. : 1293/2015****Tender for : Electrical plant**

Tender details : Supply of electrical plant.

Bid bond : \$ 900

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1081)****Tender No. : 3551/2015****Tender for : Gas turbines**

Tender details : Supply of gas turbines.

Bid bond : \$ 5,600

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1082)****Tender No. : 1279/2015****Tender for : Pump spares**

Tender details : Supply of spare parts for pumps.

Bid bond : \$ 1,800

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **26.05.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1083)****Tender No. : 3524/2015****Tender for : Gamma spectrometer**

Tender details : Supply of a gamma spectrometer.

Bid bond : \$ 1,290

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1084)

Tender No. : MEW/42/2014-2015

Tender for : Power cables

Tender details : Supply and extension of 132kV cross-linked polyethylene (XLPE)-insulated ground power cables and fibre optic cables with accessories at various areas, phase 7.

Bid bond : KD 300,000

Cost of tender : KD 3,500 documents

Closing date : **07.06.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Electricity & Water Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Oman

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1085)

Tender No. : 19/2015

Tender for : Laboratory equipment

Tender details : Supply of laboratory equipment.

Cost of tender : RO 175 documents

Closing date : **25.05.2015**

Issued by : Health Ministry
PO Box 787
Al-Khuwair 133, Oman
Tel. : (96824) 602073/602556
Fax : (96824) 602063
Website : www.tenderboard.gov.om

UAE

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1086)

Tender No. : 82W/2015

Tender for : Electronic water meters

Tender details : Supply of electronic water meters.

Cost of tender : AED 5,000 documents

Closing date : **17.05.2015**

Issued by : Federal Electricity & Water Authority
Purchase Section, Directorate of Planning
Deira, PO Box 1672
Dubai, UAE
Tel. : (9714) 2626262
Fax : (9714) 2690064/2696534
Website : www.fewa.gov.ae

UAE

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1087)

Tender No. : 83W/2015

Tender for : Service and bulk water meters

Tender details : Supply of service and bulk water meters.

Cost of tender : AED 1,000 documents

Closing date : **18.05.2015**

Issued by : Federal Electricity & Water Authority
Purchase Section, Directorate of Planning
Deira, PO Box 1672
Dubai, UAE
Tel. : (9714) 2626262
Fax : (9714) 2690064/2696534
Website : www.fewa.gov.ae

UAE

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1088)

Tender No. : 2421500009

Tender for : Solar innovation centre

Tender details : Construction of a solar innovation centre in Dubai.

Bid bond : 5 per cent of tender price

Cost of tender : AED 3,000 documents

Closing date : **15.06.2015**

Issued by : Dubai Electricity & Water Authority
Office of the Contracts Manager
Zabeel East
PO Box 564
Dubai, UAE
Tel. : (9714) 3244444
Fax : (9714) 3248111
E-mail : contracts@dewa.gov.ae
Website : www.dewa.gov.ae

(Source : MEED.com website)